

BURT BOUCOCK M.ARCH B.ES LEED GANCIDQ

With a career spanning three decades employed at top interior design firms, Burt has crafted some of the most beautiful interiors worldwide. His unique blend of old-world sketch artistry, common-sense sustainability and keen business acumen have provided a framework for timeless, elegant, and responsible interior design.

EDUCATION AND CREDENTIALS

- Masters of Architecture, University of Calgary, 1992 CALGARY, ALBERTA, CANADA
- Bachelor of Environmental Studies, University of Manitoba, 1986, Winnipeg, Manitoba
- LEED GA
- NCIDQ
- Licensed Real Estate Agent, Province of Alberta

EXPERIENCE

BBID BURT BOUCOCK INTERIOR DESIGN INC. • CEO & FOUNDER • 2017 – PRESENT

A full-service Interior Design firm specializing in Hospitality, Residential, Commercial, Sports & Education

TAIPALE DESIGN INC. CALGARY, AB • DESIGN DIRECTOR • 2010 – 2017 (CEO RETIRED)

- A commercial and residential-focused Boutique Firm, Taipale Design afforded the opportunity to provide more intimate and highly-detailed service to high-end clientele. Projects ranged from Corporate Headquarters, Law Firms to the unique - private Rail Cars for the CEO of CP Rail
- Provided a full scope of services including Programming, Conceptualizing, CAD, Specification Writing, Project Management and Site Supervision. Additional services included Furniture and Art Procurement

STUDIO.BURTB PROFESSIONAL CONSULTING • FOUNDER AND CEO • 2005 - PRESENT

- Provided Professional Consulting Services to top-ranked Hospitality Design firms in Los Angeles and Calgary
- Provided Design Direction and Client Relations for projects located in North America and internationally
- Directed teams of eighteen Design and Production staff; personally presented projects to Clients worldwide
- Prepared and responded to Project RFPs, Proposals, Contracts, and Marketing Collateral



SFA DESIGN, LOS ANGELES, CA • PRINCIPAL • 2004 - 2005

• Selected over a national pool of candidates, the 'Principal' position at the Los Angeles-based SFA Design involved all areas of Corporate Management, Design Duties, and Human Resource responsibilities

- Orchestrated 'Continuous Improvement' sessions for a staff of twelve; vastly improving office efficiency
- Highly creative 'Value Engineering' options were proposed on multiple projects; including reducing \$70,000,000 from construction budget of the Westin Ka'anapali Resort on Maui
- Successful Marketing resulted in multiple projects including: Mision La Serena, Los Cabos and Hilton Waikaloa

WIMBERLY ALISON TONG & GOO, MARINA DEL REY, CA • ACTING DIRECTOR • 2001 - 2004

- Appointed Acting Director of the California WATG office. Successfully transitioned all Management and Designer Director Duties from former VP of Interior Design, David Weisberg
- Pioneered industry-first digital Concept Presentation and developed extensive digital imagery database
- Successfully Marketed ID Division; winning competitions including prestigious Tokyo Baycourt Resort, Tokyo
- Empowered and administered a staff of eighteen professionals. Within a year, office revenues grew by a factor of three and staffing doubled
- Represented ID division to clients worldwide independently and in conjunction with WATG's Architects

HBA, SANTA MONICA, CA • PROJECT MANAGER/DESIGNER • 1998 - 2001

- Project Manager/Architect on national and international Commercial, Residential and Hospitality projects
- Aggressively value-engineered Gaucin Spa project at St. Regis Dana Point, saving \$12,000,000 from budget

CULPEPPER, MCAULIFFE & MEADERS, ATLANTA GA • PROJECT MANAGER • 1996 - 1998

- Project Manager and Lead Designer position with tasks including: Conceptualization, CAD Documentation and Specifications
- Developed the successful Design Concept and presented project to Clients. Provided all phases of Documentation and Site Supervision for award-winning assisted-living facilities 'The Carlisle', located in Naples and Palm Beach

Over 40 prominent projects located in 11 countries worldwide include a wide variety of building types. Commercial projects including law firms and corporate headquarters. Hospitality projects including nine 5-star resorts, multiple 4-star hotels and boutique properties, luxury residences, private railcars and jets. A residential portfolio includes more than 4000 guest rooms, 55 destination restaurants, 40 lounges and casinos, 14 world-class spas, and over 1000 distinctive apartments, penthouses and residences have contributed to a strong and well-rounded Interior Design portfolio

PROJECT SUMMARY

HOSPITALITY

FIVE-STAR RESORTS, SPAS, RESTAURANTS

Four Seasons Hotel Westlake Village Resort and Spa (2002)

Westlake Village, California. Castle & Cooke, WATG Architects

Hampton's Restaurant

The Bar

Lobby Lounge

The St. Regis Monarch Beach (1999)

Monarch Beach, Dana Point. Makar Properties

Spa Gaucin,

Crust Bakery and Café

'King Cole' Lobby Bar and Lounge

Michael Mina Restaurant and Wine Cellar

Fairmont Seaside Resort and Spa, Monterey Bay, California (2007)

Seaside Resort Development, HKS Architecture

Willow Springs' spa

Signature Restaurant, Lobby Lounge, Bar

Café and Gift Shop

Omni Scottsdale Resort & Spa at Montelucia, Paradise Valley, AZ (2004)

Crown Realty & Development, Allen + Philp Architects

Joya Spa

M Bar

Joya Terrace Café

The Westin Ka'anapali Ocean Resort Villas North and Spa, Maui, HI (2004)

Starwood Vacation Ownership, WCIT Architecture

Westin Signature Spa

Pulehu, an Italian Grill

Ocean Pool Bar & Grill

Pailolo Bar & Grill

Pu'ukoi'l General Store

Tokyo Baycourt Club Hotel & Spa, Ariake, Koto-ku, Tokyo, Japan (2003)

Resorttrust Properties JP, KKS Architecture

Baycourt Spa

Mal Damour French Restaurant

Cho-Yu-Ro Chinese Restaurant

Madison Nightclub

Ozio Italian Restaurant



The Avenue Resort & Spa, Sheikh Mohammed bin Rashid Blvd, Dubai UAE (2008)

EMAAR Properties PJSC., Oppenheim Architects

The Avenue Spa

Signature Restaurant

Lobby Lounge, Bar, Cafe

Jebel Hafeet Oasis Resort and Spa, Jebel Hafeet Mountain, Abu Dhabi, UAE (2008)

Sorouh Development, Callison Architecture

Jebel Hafeet Oasis Spa

Signature Restaurant

Lobby Lounge, Bar, Cafe

The Perlamar Resort and Spa, Huntington Beach, California (2006)

The Mayer Corporation, WATG architects

The Spa at Perlamar

Signature Restaurant

Lobby Lounge, Bar, Cafe

FOUR-STAR RESORTS, SPAS, RESTAURANTS, CASINOS

Disney Gardenwalk All-Suite Hotel I & II, Anaheim Gardenwalk, Anaheim, CA (2006)

Prospera Developments, Disney Imagineering.

Disney Character Restaurant

Signature Restaurant

Lobby Lounge, Bar, Cafe

Loews Santa Monica Beach Hotel, Santa Monica, CA (1998)

Strategic Hotels & Resorts

342 guest rooms renovation, including 17 luxury suites

Papillion Bar

Fireside Lounge

Hyatt Regency Lake Tahoe Resort and Casino, Incline Village, Nevada (2000)

Renovation to Public Areas and Casino

Lone Eagle Grille

Sierra Café, Sports Bar

Cutthroat Saloon and Lobby Bar

Hyatt Regency Bellevue, Bellevue, Washington (Original Concept) (2002)

Kemper Freeman Development Co.

Public Area, Reception, Lobby Bar, Ballrooms

Wintergarden at Bellevue Place



The Park Hotel and Spa, Chennai, India (2001)

The Park Hotels

Aura Spa

Public Area, Reception, Lobby Bar, Ballroom

Hilton Indianapolis Hotel & Suites Downtown, Indianapolis, IN (2005)

Prism Properties, Boston

Lobby Renovation and 120 Market St. Restaurant

Hilton Daytona Beach Resort Oceanwalk Village, Daytona Beach, FL (2005)

Prism Properties, Boston

Lobby Renovation and Public Areas

Doc Bales' Grill, Clocktower Lounge, Atlantic Deli

Hyde Park Prime Steakhouse

Poets Cove Resort, Cottages & Spa, Pender Island, British Columbia (2004)

22 Lodge Rooms, 15 Cottages. Rositch and Hemphill Architects

Susurrus Spa

Aurora Restaurant

Syrens Bar, Moorings Café

Ameristar Casino Hotel Kansas City, Kansas City, Missouri (2003)

Renovation to all 184 Guest Rooms

Ameristar Casino Hotel Council Bluffs, Council Bluffs, Iowa (2003)

Renovation to all 160 Guest Rooms

Ameristar Casino Hotel Cactus Pete's, Jackpot, Nevada (2003)

Renovation to all 296 Guest Rooms and Suites

BOUTIQUE HOTELS, RESORTS AND HOSPITALITY SPACES

The Calgary Petroleum Club, Calgary, Alberta (2017-2018)

Complete renovation of Calgary's iconic Petroleum Club

The Calgary Petroleum Club Board of Governers

60,000 sq. ft. including: 5 F&B concept outlets, 8 unique meeting rooms, Art and Accessories.

Beverly Hills Plaza Hotel, Wilshire Boulevard, Los Angeles, California (2001)

Sterling Properties

Lobby Renovation

Casa Madrona Hotel and Spa, Sausalito, California (2001)

29 Guest Rooms and Suites

Hotel Reception, Casa Madrona Spa



The Hotel Monroe, Registered Historic 1930's Art Deco Tower, Phoenix, AZ (2008)

Grace Communities, Scottsdale Gazelle restaurant Chocolate Shoppe, Bakery, Diner Private Lounge 'Vault Club'

Holiday Inn Express Conversion, Walnut Creek, CA (2007)

The Carlyle Group Global Private Equity Firm, Axis Architecture All public areas, Food and Beverage, Guestrooms and Corridors

Grid '5' Café and Grab and Go Concept, Calgary, AB (2013)

20 VIC Property Management

Misión La Serena, Villas at Puerto Los Cabos, Cabo San Lucas, Mexico (2006)

2 & 3 Bedroom Luxury Villas

The Bright Garden 'Sage' Wedding Reception House, Matsumoto, Japan (2003)

Tsuchiya-Gumi Corporation General Contractor
Wedding Complex including Reception Hall, Private Dining, Salon, Courtyard

RESIDENTIAL

Banff Residence for Mr. and Mrs. R Borden, Banff AB (2012)

Private Villa in Punta Mita, Mexico (2015)

EMAIL: STUDIO.BURTB@GMAIL.COM

Harris Residence Concept Design for Mr. and Mrs. R Harris (2012)

Penthouse Residence in 'The River'. Elbow River, Calgary, AB (2015)

Luxury Residences at the Carnegie Abbey Tower, The Carnegie Abbey Club, Newport, Rhode Island (2004)

MonteLago Village Resort luxury condimimums/timeshare units, Lake Las Vegas, Henderson, Nevada (2001)

The Carlisle Naples, an award-wining full-service luxury Senior Congregate Care facility, Carlisle Court, Naples, Florida (1999)

The Carlisle Palm Beach, an award-wining full-service luxury Senior Congregate Care facility, Lantana, Florida (2000)

COMMERCIAL & CORPORATE

JSS Barristers (2014)

Four-story law firm in 1919 historic Lancaster Building, Calgary AB

Plains Midstream Corporate Headquarters (2014)

Various projects including full-floor renovations, Performance Center, Learning Center, Trading Floor, and Executive Offices

Canadian Pacific Railway (2013)

Private railcars for Board of Directors and ultra-luxury suites for 'Royal Canadian Pacific'

Calgary ScotiaBank Saddledome (2015)

Numerous private suites

Lancaster Building (2015)

1919 historic building lobby

Masters Academy (2015)

Phase Two of Private Academy expansion

